Minutes of the Board of Licensing Commissioners for their meeting held on Tuesday, December 29, 2015, at the Weymouth Town Hall, Chambers, 75 Middle Street

Attendance (present): Chairperson Kathleen A. Deree; Jeffrey E. Richards, Director of Municipal Licenses & Inspections; Police Chief Richard Grimes; Daniel McCormack, Director of Public Health (absent): Fire Chief Keith Stark ; Fire Prevention Officer Justin Myers and Licensing Officer Edward Chase

Chairperson Deree called the meeting to order at 1 PM.

APPLICATION OF **ELMANAHRY ENTERPRISES, INC. D/B/A GIO'S ROAST BEEF AND PIZZA** FOR A COMMON VICTUALLER LICENSE AT 176 MIDDLE ST.

Mr. Mina Soliman, Officer/Manager, was present for the application.

Mr. Richards read the departmental referral into the record from the Health Department that stated that the establishment is in good standing with their department; no objection. The application is for a change of ownership for a turn-key operation. The application is complete. Hours are 10 AM - 10 PM Monday through Sunday.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approval. Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

CALENDAR YEAR LICENSE RENEWALS

• All Alcoholic Restaurant

Mr. Richards read the inspectional report from Officer Edward Chase regarding All Alcoholic Restaurant licenses, which stated all were found to be in compliance.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the All Alcoholic Restaurant license renewals subject to Health Department review of applications. Chief Stark seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• All Alcoholic Club

Mr. Richards read Officer Chase's report stating all All Alcoholic Club licenses were in compliance.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the All Alcoholic Club license renewals. Chief Stark seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

• All Alcoholic Package Store

Mr. Richards read Officer Chase's report stating All Alcoholic Package Store licenses were in compliance.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the All Alcoholic Package Store license renewals. Chief Stark seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

• Wine & Malt Restaurant

Mr. Richards read Officer Chase's report stating Wine & Malt Restaurant licenses were found to be in compliance.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the Wine & Malt Restaurant license renewals. Chief Stark seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

• Wine & Malt Package Store

Mr. Richards read Officer Chase's report stating Wine & Malt Package Store licenses were found to be in compliance.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the Wine & Malt Package Store license renewals. Chief Stark seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

• Common Victualler

Mr. Richards read Officer Chase's report, which stated as a result of his inspection all license holders were found to be in compliance.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the Common Victualler license renewals with the review of the Health Department for complete applications. Chief Stark seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

• Food Vendor

Mr. Richards read Officer Chase's report stating that all Food Vendor licenses were found to be in compliance.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve all Food Vendor license renewals. Chief Stark seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

• Annual Entertainment

Mr. Richards read Officer Chase's report stating that all Annual Entertainment licenses were found to be in compliance.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve all Annual Entertainment license renewals. Chief Stark seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

• Sunday Entertainment

Mr. Richards read Officer Chase's report stating that all Sunday Entertainment licenses were found to be in compliance.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve all Sunday Entertainment license renewals. Chief Stark seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

• Video Game

Mr. Richards read Officer Chase's report stating that all Video Game licenses were found to be in compliance.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve all Video Game license renewals. Chief Stark seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

• Coin-Operated Device

Mr. Richards read Officer Chase's report stating all Coin-Operated Device licenses were found to be in compliance.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve all Coin-Operated Device license renewals. Chief Stark seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

• Pool Table

Mr. Richards read Officer Chase's report stating all Pool Table licenses were found to be in compliance.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve all Pool Table license renewals. Chief Stark seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

• Juke Box

Mr. Richards read Officer Chase's report stating all Juke Box licenses were found to be in compliance.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve all Juke Box license. Chief Stark seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

• Class I Auto Dealer

Mr. Richards read Officer Chase's report stating all Class I Auto Dealer licenses were found to be in compliance.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve all Class I Auto Dealer license renewals. Chief Stark seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

• Class II Auto Dealer

Mr. Richards read Officer Chase's report stating as a result of the inspections of all Class II Auto Dealer licenses all were found to be in compliance.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve all Class II Auto Dealer license renewals. Chief Stark seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

• Class III Auto Dealer

Mr. Richards read Officer Chase's report stating all Class III Auto Dealer licenses were found to be in compliance.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve all Class III Auto Dealer license renewals. Chief Stark seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

• Lodging House

Mr. Richards read Officer Chase's report stating all Lodging House licenses were found to be in compliance.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve all Lodging House license renewals. Chief Stark seconded. UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

APPROVALS

• Minutes: November 17, 2015

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the minutes. Chief Stark seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• Extension of Hours Request: Weymouth Elks (New Year's Eve)

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the extension of hours request for the Weymouth Elks on New Year's Eve until 2 AM to serve a continental breakfast in the members lounge. Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• One-Day Liquor Permit: Weymouth Club

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the One-Day Liquor Permit application of the Weymouth Club for the Mayor's Inauguration on January 9, 2016 from 6 PM -11 PM. Server will be TIPS trained and there will be a caterer. Mr. McCormack seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

NEXT MEETING

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to schedule the next meeting for January 26, 2016 at 2 PM. Mr. McCormack seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

CORRESPONDENCE

• ABCC Notice of Appeal Hearing – A.E.A. Food Inc. d/b/a Macy's Beachway Liquors, 701 Bridge St.

Mr. Richards stated the Licensing Board is in receipt of the notice from the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission regarding the appeal of the Board's decision on the violation suspension of the alcohol license of Macy's Beachway Liquors.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to reconvene at 2 PM. Chief Stark seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

APPLICATION OF **EMMANUEL DUBOIS D/B/A CECE'S PIZZA & CATERING** FOR A WINE & MALT RESTAURANT LICENSE & CHANGE OF HOURS AT 4 UNION ST.

Mr. Richards stated the hours of operation will be for Monday through Sunday 10 AM - 10 PM; they're adding Sunday hours. Application is also for a Wine & Malt Restaurant License

Mr. Richards announced the public hearing for comment. There was none.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the application. Chief Stark seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to adjourn the meeting at 2:05 PM. Mr. McCormack seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa VanWinkle Recording Secretary

Approved:

Date: